
Town of Milford 

CONSERVATION   COMMISSION 

June 19, 2014 

To: Board of Selectmen 

MEMO 

Re: Appointment to the Conservation Commission - 2014 

The Conservation Commission requests that the Board of Selectmen appoint Greg 

Boggis to the Conservation Commission as an alternate member.  His term will expire in 

2016. 

Greg Boggis has attended 3 Conservation Commission meetings and would (still!) like to 

become an alternate.  He has an interest in the natural world. His family has been instrumental 

in creating and managing an open space which is part of the Melendy Country community 

established in the early 1980s.  Most recently, his family donated the rights to the commission 

to put a parking area for the Rail Trail at the Melendy Rd crossing.  

Greg was also instrumental in helping to start the first community garden in Milford, The 

Sharecroppers, with the help of Share, Dave Momenee and Michael Conley. The community 

garden is now in the second year and has more than a dozen gardeners who grow vegetables 

for themselves and also donate a portion to the Share food pantry.  

In his spare time, Greg donates his time performing benefit shows for numerous causes, 

everything from the Humane Society to individuals struggling with medical bills. 

 The commission looks forward to having his valued judgment as the commission continues to 

meet its mission. 

Respectfully, 

Chris Costantino 

Milford Conservation Commission, coordinator 

5:30 Consideration of 
Appointment of Greg 
Boggis to the 
Conservation 
Commission

tphilbrick
Highlight



WADLEIGH MEMORIAL LIBRARY DEPARTMENTAL UPDATE: JULY 2014 

RUNNING THE NUMBERS 

 2013 stats in context

PROGRAMS & SERVICES 

 Public scanner
 AARP Tax Assistance
 E-books & downloadable audiobooks
 Selected programs

FACILITIES & GROUNDS 

 Needs identified in Nov 2013 update
o Handicapped parking
o Fountain

 Air conditioner/chiller
 Building project update

5:40 Library 
Departmental 
Update

tphilbrick
Highlight

tphilbrick
Highlight

tphilbrick
Highlight



6:30 - Review of 
South Street 
Petition for 
Highway 
Layout

tphilbrick
Highlight















4. a) 1) 
Request for 
Approval of 
MS6

blank financial 
pages not 
included

tphilbrick
Highlight

tphilbrick
Highlight

tphilbrick
Highlight

tphilbrick
Highlight









MEMORANDUM 

        To:  Board of Selectmen 

       CC: Guy Scaife, Town Administrator 

   From:  Eric Schelberg, Director 

    Date:  July 16, 2014 

Subject:  Request for Approval of Ventilator Lease Agreement 

This memorandum serves to request the Board to enter into an agreement with the NH 
Department of Health and Human Services (NH DHHS) to accept two Newport HT-70 
ventilator units under a no-cost lease agreement for use by the department and further, to 
authorize the Town Administrator to sign the Agreement on behalf of the Town. 

Under the terms of this agreement, the department will receive two units for field use at no 
cost, be responsible for preventative maintenance and upon request, immediately return the 
units to NH DHHS in the event of a State declared medical emergency were said ventilators 
may be needed at various hospitals around the State. 

NH DHHS received eighty-eight ventilator units through a federal grant program with the 
intent of making the units available to hospitals and EMS agencies in response to a critical 
need to bolster the number of ventilators available State wide for use in a respiratory related 
epidemic. 

The ventilators will complement the recently approved and introduced department RSI 
airway management certification and during care of the intubated patient. Use of the 
ventilator in patient care will free up a provider from having to manually ventilate a patient 
thereby allowing the provider to perform other patient care related interventions. 

In addition to signing the agreement before you, the agreement  requires the Board to 
formally vote to accept the ventilators with language as follows: “The municipality agrees 
that portable ventilators, provided by the State of New Hampshire, acting through its 
Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Public Health Services for the 
benefit of the municipality in emergency situations, be granted directly to, the Milford 
Ambulance Service to be stored, maintained and deployed as necessary”. 

Please contact me with any questions you may have concerning this request. 

Thank you in advance for your attention to this request. 

4. a) 2) Request 
for Approval of 
Ventilator Lease 
Agreement 

tphilbrick
Highlight

tphilbrick
Highlight

tphilbrick
Highlight

tphilbrick
Highlight

tphilbrick
Sticky Note
Gary, please read out loud.



4. a) 3) Request 
for Approval of 
Timber Tax Levy 
Map/Lot 48-64

tphilbrick
Highlight

tphilbrick
Highlight







4. a) 4) Request for 
Approval of 31:95

tphilbrick
Highlight

tphilbrick
Highlight

















6. 3) Review of 
Traffic Safety - 
91 Wallingford 
Road.

tphilbrick
Highlight

tphilbrick
Highlight

tphilbrick
Highlight

tphilbrick
Highlight

tphilbrick
Highlight



DRAFT 1 
MINUTES OF THE MILFORD BOARD OF SELECTMEN FIFTH MONDAY FORUM 2 

June 30, 2014 3 
4 

PRESENT: Gary Daniels, Chairman  5 
Mark Fougere, Vice Chairman 6 
Mike Putnam, Member 7 
Katherine Bauer, Member 8 
Kevin Federico, Member 9 
Guy Scaife, Town Administrator 10 
Videographer, Dave Bosquet 11 

12 
13 

1.  CALL TO ORDER, BOARD OF SELECTMEN INTRODUCTIONS & PUBLIC SPEAKING 14 
INSTRUCTIONS:  Chairman Daniels called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.  Chairman Daniels introduced Board 15 
members and led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.  Chairman Daniels noted that those people in the audi-16 
ence who want to speak or add to the discussion should please use a microphone in order to be heard on the PEG 17 
Access live broadcast.  Chairman Daniels explained why the Fifth Monday forum is held and that there is no agenda 18 
for the forum, it is an open meeting for the public to come in to bring any issues of concern to the Board.   19 
 20 
2.  5th MONDAY FORUM COMMENTS.  21 

22 
Former Brox Property – Suzanne Fournier and Tom Gardner appeared before the Board on behalf of Brox Envi-23 
ronmental Citizens.  Ms. Fournier reported to the Board that she had discovered a shooting range on the property 24 
that had significant trash that had been dumped, along with sharp, metal boards with nails, three large TV’s, broken 25 
bottles and a utility pole.  While Ms. Fournier stated that members of the Brox Environmental Citizens Group were 26 
willing to clean up the trash, Town Administrator Scaife stated that DPW would look into the situation.  Chairman 27 
Daniels thanked Ms. Fournier for bringing this to the attention of the Board.  Ms. Fournier also raised the question 28 
as to whether or not target shooting was legal on the property.  Police Chief Michael Viola had met with a repre-29 
sentative of the State Fish & Game Office, who polices the area four out of five weeks.  The departments will work 30 
together to address the problem. Chief Viola stated that there is no statutory prohibition against shooting on the 31 
property, though he was unsure if there was an ordinance prohibiting such action on that property. 32 
 33 
New Business – Selectman Putnam moved to approve a Resolution pertaining to the Town Flexible Spending Plans. 34 
Selectman Bauer seconded.  All were in favor.  Motion passed 5/0. 35 
 36 
Selectman Putnam moved to approve the Board of Selectman meeting minutes for June 9, 2014.  Vice Chairman 37 
Fougere  seconded.  All were in favor.  Motion passed 5/0. 38 
 39 
Vice Chairman Fougere moved to approve an Intent to Cut for map/lot 40/27 and 58/5.  Selectman Putnam second-40 
ed.  All were in favor.  Motion passed 5/0. 41 
 42 
DPW Director Rick Riendeau stated that he has received bids for the Transfer Station Mobile Office and recom-43 
mended, along with the concurrence of the Recycling/Solid Waste Committee, that William Scottsman be awarded 44 
the contract.  Selectman Putnam moved to approve William Scottsman as the vendor for providing the Transfer Sta-45 
tion Mobile Office.  Selectman Federico seconded.  All were in favor.  Motion passed 5/0. 46 
 47 
3.  NON-PUBLIC SESSION.  Selectman Putnam moved to enter into Non-public session at 7:45 p.m. in accord-48 
ance with RSA 91-A:3 II (c) – Reputation.   Selectman Bauer seconded.  All were in favor.  Motion passed 5/0.  49 
After discussing a reputation issue, Selectman Putnam moved to come out of non-public session.  Selectman Federi-50 
co seconded.  All were in favor.  Motion passed 5/0 and the Board came out of non-public session at 7:59 p.m.  51 
Chairman Daniels announced that in non-public session the Board discussed a reputation issue, no decisions were 52 
made and no votes were taken. 53 
 54 
4. ADJOURNMENT:  There being no further business to come before this Meeting, Selectman Putnam moved to 55 
adjourn at 8:00 p.m.  Selectman Federico seconded.  All were in favor.  Motion passed 5/0.     56 

57 
58 

8. Approval of 
Final Minutes - 
June 30, 2014

tphilbrick
Highlight

tphilbrick
Highlight



DRAFT MINUTES OF BOARD OF SELECTMEN 5TH MONDAY FORUM – 
06/30/14 
 1 
____________________________   _____________________________ 2 
Gary L. Daniels, Chairman   Mark Fougere, Vice Chairman   3 
 4 
 5 
 6 
_____________________________  _____________________________ 7 
Katherine Bauer, Member    Kevin Federico, Member 8 
 9 
 10 
 11 
_____________________________ 12 
Mike Putnam, Member 13 
 14 
 15 

 2 



9. 
Treasurer's 
Report

tphilbrick
Highlight

tphilbrick
Highlight






	8. Approval of BOS Minutes 14-06-30 - 5th Monday Forum (draft).pdf
	DRAFT
	MINUTES OF THE MILFORD BOARD OF SELECTMEN FIFTH MONDAY FORUM
	June 30, 2014
	PRESENT: Gary Daniels, Chairman
	Mark Fougere, Vice Chairman
	Mike Putnam, Member
	Gary L. Daniels, Chairman   Mark Fougere, Vice Chairman
	_____________________________  _____________________________
	Katherine Bauer, Member    Kevin Federico, Member
	_____________________________
	Mike Putnam, Member




